SET THREE QUESTIONS/ANSWERS FOR EED PROCUREMENT
QUESTION 77:

Probable Cost – The Government will use the proposed indirect rate ceilings in Clause B.7, Limitation of Indirect Costs, in determining probable cost.  Q&A Response #36 states, “both indirect and direct costs are included in the cost evaluation.” Section M does not indicate where/how direct costs will be evaluated in determining probable cost. Can the government please confirm that direct costs, as provided in RTO1 and RTO2, and indirect costs will be evaluated in determining an offeror’s probable cost? Additionally, what is the relative weighting between direct and indirect costs? (pg.127) 

RESPONSE 77:

Yes, both indirect and direct costs will be evaluated and utilized in developing the probable cost.  There is no weighting between direct and indirect costs.


QUESTION 78:

Offeror’s are advised of the following: (pg.127) 

“The proposed and probable representative Task Order Cost and the RTO Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business will be presented to the Source Selection Authority.” 

What cost elements and calculation will the government use to determine the   “RTO Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business?” For example, will the government compute fully burdened rate (direct + indirect) for all labor categories, exclusive of fee, and compute an average rate based upon the total number of labor categories? How will they determine what is a reasonable hourly cost? 

RESPONSE 78:

The Proposed Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business will be taken from cost Exhibit C-5 Summary of Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business where the total proposed cost plus fee is divided by the total proposed hours of the prime and major subcontractors.

The probable cost plus fee of each RTO will be divided by the total adjusted hours of the prime and major subcontractors to determine the Probable Average Hourly Cost of Doing Business.  The reasonableness of hourly costs will be determined by a lower level detailed cost analysis as part of the cost realism evaluation and probable cost determination.  This detailed cost analysis includes, but is not limited to, the following areas: proposed hours, skill mix, direct labor rates, other direct costs, indirect costs, and proposed fee.  Based on this analysis, adjustments may be made as part of the probable cost determination.

QUESTION 79:

In Response 55, the government indicated that a second Representative Task Order (RTO), which must be priced, would be included in the Final RFP.  In Response 69, the government increased the Mission Suitability volume from 100 pages to 125 pages in order to enable Offerors to describe their approach to Representative Task Order #2.  In Response 70, the government confirmed the lower level WBS elements that must be documented.  However, in contrast, in Response 72, the government decreased the Basis of Estimate (BOE) page limitation from 100 pages to 50 pages.  Based upon Responses 55 and 70, we believe that a 50 page limit on BOEs is insufficient to enable Offerors to provide adequate rationale for their proposed level of effort based upon the level of detail required in the WBS exhibits and the two (2) Representative Task Orders. Therefore, will the Government consider reinstating the 100 page limitation for the BOE? 

RESPONSE 79:

The government will increase the page limit of the BOE from 50 pages to 75 pages.  

QUESTION 80:

Reference:
L.19
PAST PERFORMANCE VOLUME 

(L.19, para 3) “In order to match experience and past performance information with the relevant sections of the current SOW and Representative Task Order #1, offerors shall present a summary of applicable experience and past performance information in matrix form as described by the table below. The table below is an example only. The required matrix format is incorporated into this RFP as Exhibit B.”  

Comment/Request:

The reference to the required matrix format as Exhibit B appears to be in error, as Exhibit B is actually the Past Performance Questionnaire. Please provide the required matrix format.

RESPONSE 80:

The government will revise Section L.19 of the final RFP to correct this error as stated below:  

In order to easily match experience and past performance information with the relevant sections of Representative Task Order 01, offerors shall present a summary of applicable experience and past performance information in matrix form as shown below. If your company performed as a prime contractor, insert a “P” in the appropriate block.  If your company performed as a subcontractor, insert an “S”.  Provide a separate matrix for the offeror and each subcontractor (Excluded from the page limitation). 
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QUESTION 81:

Reference: 
L.19
(a)
SUPPORTING INFORMATION FROM THE OFFEROR

(L.19(a), para 1) “Offerors and any proposed significant subcontractor(s) [defined as any subcontract that is likely to exceed $5,000,000 of the proposed RTO 01 value] shall furnish the following information for all of your most recent contracts or subcontracts (completed and ongoing) for similar efforts over $7,500,000 that your company has had within the last 5 years, as well as for any additional contracts or subcontracts identified in the Past Performance Matrix.”  (emphasis added)
Comment/Request:

This proposal instruction suggests that detailed program information is being requested for both the selected past performance programs as well as all other similar efforts exceeding the $7,500,000 dollar threshold. Our assumption is that because of the 25 page limit for the Past Performance Volume,  this detailed program information is only required for the selected past performance programs and that top level program summary and relevance information would be appropriate and sufficient for the remaining but less relevant programs. Is our assumption correct? 

RESPONSE 81:

Section L.19 has been modified to clarify the Past Performance requirement.  There was no intent to have two different categories i.e. ‘selected past performance’ and ‘other similar efforts’ for past performance contracts. The purpose of the requested matrix is to provide a roadmap between your company’s (and subcontractor’s) experience and relevant sections of the RTO1 Statement of Work.  This matrix is not required for RTO2.
QUESTION 82:

Please provide a current matrix of EOSDIS (including ECS, ECHO, WIST and PUMP) equipment  which is cross referenced to NASA ECN GFE tracking numbers. Please include EOL (end of life) dates for each piece of equipment.

RESPONSE 82:

RESPONSE PENDING.
QUESTION 83:

Please provide sufficient technical documentation that will allow bidders to be fully responsive to the RFP on EOSDIS systems including ECHO, WIST and PUMP.  Anticipated documents may include design documents, ICDs, training materials, and user guides.

RESPONSE 83:

The project will provide the ECHO design documents, training materials, user guides, etc that exist and post them to the EED website near or at the time of final RFP release.  ICDs are already on the EED website.

QUESTION 84:

Requests clarification on the IT Security Documentation for the off-site facility.  The RTO Sec 2.7   requires a Security Management Plan, but not the additional documentation required for a C&A.     Will the IT Security Documentation for the offsite facility be covered by a direct task?  

RESPONSE 84:

RESPONSE PENDING.
QUESTION 85:

Since the bidders do not have detailed knowledge of the existing software licenses necessary to maintain EOSDIS, please identify software licenses that should be included in the EOSDIS cost estimates to include start date and cost.

RESPONSE 85:

RESPONSE PENDING.
QUESTION 86:

Please identify NASA site agreements for purchasing common site hardware such as desktop computers.

RESPONSE 86:

The SEWP contract is a vehicle NASA utilizes to acquire IT related items.  The website is  
http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/index.shtml
QUESTION 87:

Reference: 
L.15  PROPOSAL PREPARATION—GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(L.15, para 4)  Two electronic copies of the offeror’s proposal, designating one as “back-up,” shall be submitted (in addition to the hardcopies specified above) in Microsoft Word and Excel Office 2000 for Windows OR Portable Document Format (version 5.0 or greater). Cost proposal charts shall use Microsoft Excel 2000 for Windows.  

Comment/Request:
Is it acceptable to submit the “cost proposal charts” in Microsoft Excel 2003 for Windows, or is it a firm requirement to submit the charts in Microsoft Excel 2000 for Windows?

RESPONSE 87:

The government will revise Section L.15 to state the following:   Two electronic copies of the offeror’s proposal, designating one as “back-up,” shall be submitted (in addition to the hardcopies specified above) in Microsoft Word and Excel Office 2003 for Windows OR Portable Document Format (version 7.0 or greater). Cost proposal charts shall use Microsoft Excel 2003 for Windows.  
